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Kimberley Pena ore 0/22 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Monday, March 02,20094:30 PM 
 ffSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Kimberley Pena ..lAdministrative_Parties_Consumer 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 060122-WU-00001 DOCUMENT NO. C'lS3\ 0 - oj 
Attachments: CCS Form 060122-WU-00001-004.pdf DlSTRIBunON: 

Docket Number 060122-WU - Form Number 060122-WU-0000I-004 

Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with Office of Public Counsel, and 
application for limited proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, 
Inc. 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - 03/23/2009 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/08/2009 - 10:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in New Port Richey ­
Involving All Commissioners 

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/09/2009 - 10:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in New Port Richey ­
Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

3/212009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/02/2009 at 4:29 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 0601 22-WU -- Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with Office of Public Counsel, and application for 
limited proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 03/23/2009 Cancelled 

Hearing 04/08/2009 d 

Hearing 04/09/2009 Cancelled 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p. 

New Port Richey 10:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

New Port Richey 10:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Current Assignments Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CTAG ADMCT ED MM SK 

Remarks: FGUA bought Aloha. Prehearing and hearing dates released. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060122-WU-0000I-004 



1 eLK Official Flllng****211312009 1:52 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ::?5c- D't -DO Ii{ - ·pCiJ -4J~ 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 1:44 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Jean Hartman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted lISC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

fi.,Administrative_Parties_Consumer
Date and Time: 2/13/2009 1 :42:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060122 & 060606 DOCUMENT NO. OS:jlb-<D
Filename 1Path: 060122.060606.01-26-09-0R.jeh.doc DISTRIBU1l0N: 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Abatement today in Docket Nos. 060122 and 060606. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Aloha Utilities, Inc. WSOOI administration@aloha-water.com No 
Better Water Now wayneforehand@verizon.net No 

Printed on 2/13/2009 at 3:10:29 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, February 13,20093:11 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 739186) 

Attachments: 01132-09.pdf P'5C.-{9q - odiLf - reo -w'S 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/1312009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Booter Imhof 

Sent: Tuesday, January 27,200910:04 AM 

To: Ralph Jaeger; Ruth Nettles; Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Marshall Willis; Tim Devlin; Cheryl Bulecza­
Banks; Bart Fletcher; Jean Hartman; Samantha Cibula; Mary Bane; Chuck Hill 

Subject: RE: Sundstrom letter Dated January 26, 2009. requesting release of escrowed funds for Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCEIt has been reviewed and does not appear to be an ex parte communication. 
\L:.Admlnlatrltlve_Pl....._COIIIUIHf 

Booter DOCUMENT NO. {JS"3\Q -~..., 
DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 20099:34 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Booter Imhof; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Marshall Willis; Tim Devlin; Cheryl 
Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Jean Hartman 
Subject: Sundstrom letter Dated January 26, 2009, requesting release of escrowed funds for Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

The letter forwarded to you by Mr. William Garner should be placed in the Docket File for Docket Nos. 060606-WS, 060122-WU. 
and 010503-WU. Either, Mr. Garner or Mr. McNulty will advise you as to the need for implementing ex parte communications 
procedures. The General Counsel is responding to this letter, and, at this time, Commission staff needs to take no further action 
on the letter pending a response to the General Counsel letter and the requests of either Mr. Garner or Mr. McNulty. 

1127/2009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco FPSC, ClK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27,20099:40 AM LAdmlnIltratlY8_PlrtIH_ConsumeI' 
To: Ralph Jaeger DOCUMENT NO.ffi'3\O -u:1 
Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pen a; Hong Wang; Ruth Nettles; Mary Anne Helton DISTRIBUTION: _______ 
Subject: RE: Sundstrom letter Dated January 26, 2009, requesting release of escrowed funds for Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Thank you Ralph. We have placed DN 00634-09 in the 3 dockets mentioned below. The document is cUlTently being 
scanned. We will have it forced out to the web as soon as the scanning process has completed. 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 20099:34 AI'vl 
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

The letter forwarded to you by Mr. William Garner should be placed in the Docket File for Docket Nos. 060606-WS, 060122-WU, 
and 010503-WU. Either, Mr. Garner or Mr. McNulty will advise you as to the need for implementing ex parte communications 
procedures. The General Counsel is responding to this letter, and, at this time, Commission staff needs to take no further action 
on the letter pending a response to the General Counsel letter and the requests of either Mr. Garner or Mr. McNulty. 

112712009 




CLK Official Filing***f1212312008 1:59 PM

Matilda Sanders P54 -02 -0832 P20 -.05 CD 60122
From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, December23, 2008 1:16 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Jean Hartman

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted Mmifli8titit3*ttiet.,.C01isuinei

DOCUMENT NO. O5tt-o7
Date and Time: 12/23/2008 1:14:00 PM

Docket Number: 060122-WU; 060606-WS DISTRU3UI1ON:

Filename / Path: 060122.060606.12-02-08.jeh.doc

ORDER GRANTING ABATEMENT

t

mi1cd

a erroSl ed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

IN

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Aloha Utilities, Inc. WSOO1 administration@aloha-water.com No

Better Water Now wayneforehand@verizon.net No

Printed on 12/23/2008 at 3:04:12 PM
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1 CLK Official Filing****l012012008 1200 PM ..... 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Monday, October 20,2008 11:57 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Jean Hartman 
Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

administmtive-Partied-Comnmer 
Date and Time: 10/2012008 11:56:00 AM DOCUMENTNO. 05310-07 

DISTRIBUTION: Docket Number: 060122-WU 
Filename I Path: 060122.order reabatement. sept 29.doc 

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF ABATEMENT 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060122 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 

Aloha Utilities, Ins I WSOOl I xlminiarration 4 aloha-water com I No 
Bener Water Now I wayneforehand@venzon net I No 

Printed rm 10/20/2008 at 3:35:25 PM 

1 
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1 CLK Official Filing****101812008 12:31 PM .*... 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, October 08,2008 1232 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Jean Hartman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060122-WU 8 060606-WS 
Filename I Path: 060122.060606.09-1 8-08-0R.jeh.doc 

1018/2008 12:27:00 PM 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dminkrative-Parties-Con"er 
DOCUMENTNO. 05310-07 
DISTRIBUTION 

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF ABATEMENT 



PARTY 
NAME 

I I I 
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WSOOl I administration@aloha-water.com I No 
Better Water Now I I wayneforehand@verizon.net I No 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAlL 
CODE ADDRESS 

Printed on 10/8/2008 at 3:31:56 PM 

1 
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Clara Leider 

From: Sandy Simmons 

Sent: 
To: Clara Leider 

Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 060122-WU-00001-003.pdf 

Monday, September 29,2008 4:35 PM 

Proposed Changes to Form 060122-WU-00001 

Docket Number 060122-WU - Form Number 060122-WU-00001-003 

Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with Office of Public Counsel, and application for limited 
proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - 11/12/2008 - 9:30 a.m.-1 1:00 a.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-I48 - Involving Skop 

Change in appointment date 
From 11/12/2008 to 03/23/2009 
Change in appointment time 
From 9:30a.m.-Il:OOa.m. to 1:30 p.m.-3:00 p.m. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 11/24/2008 - 1O:OO a.m.- 8:OO p.m. - in New Port Richey - 
Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 11/24/2008 to 04/08/2009 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 11/25/2008 - 1O:OO a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in New Port Richey - 
Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 11/25/2008 to 04/09/2009 

Attached is a Case ScheduIinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions 
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

9/29/2008 



Case Scheduling/Reschedulinp Advice 

Commissioners Fl 

Last Revised 09/29/2008 at 4:33 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Jean Hartman 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Cartex 

Docket Number: 060122-WU -- Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with Office of Public Counsel, and application for 
limited proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Dat New Date Location I Room Time 

1. Schedule Information 

Prehearing Conference 11/12/2008 03/23/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:OO p. 

Hearing 11/24/2008 04/08/2009 New Port Richey 1O:OO a. - 8:OO p. 

Hearing 11/25/2008 04/09/2009 New Port Richey 1O:OO a. - 8:00 p. 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information , I I Fo;rmAs~gnmene~~ I I e I I C;rr;As;gnme;; ~ ~ 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

ALL CT ED AG SK ALL CT ED AG SK 

Prehearing 
Offieer 

4 Remarks: 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060122-WU-00001-003 



1 *.... CLK Officii1 Filing****9117/2008 9:lB AM 

Matilda Sanders psc- 03 - ObOI 4e.0 - L d  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, September 17,2008 9:10 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Jean Hartman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

060122-WU ~UMENI"0. 05310-07 
060122.Tolling 0rder.jsb.doc DISTRIBUTION. Signed I Hand Deliver 

FPSC, CLK - C O R R E S P O ~ E N ~  
9/17/2008 9:07:00 AM ij4dminum*e-pl~-co,,,,,waer - 

ORDER TOLLING FILING OF INTERVENOR AND 
STAFF TESTIMONY AND EXHIBITS, AND 

REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060122 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Aloha Utilities, Inc. I WSOOl I administration@aloha-water.com I No 
Better Water Now I wayneforehand@verizoo.net I No 

Pnntedon 9/17/2008 at 1:13:02 PM 



Wednesday, Sep 17,2008 01:13 PM 



Wednesday, Sep 17,2008 01:13 PM 



From: 
Sent: 

Sandy Simmons 
Wednesday, July 09,2008 9:21 AM 

To: Clara Leider 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 0601 22-WU-00001-002.pdf 

Proposed Changes to Form 0601 22-WU-00001 

CCS Form 
!-wu-oooo1-c 

Docket Number 060122-WU - Form Number 060122-WU-00001-002 

Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with Office of Public Counsel, and 
application for limited proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha 
utilities, Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 11/12/2008 - 
9:30 a.m.-11:OO a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/24/2008 - 1O:OO a.m.- 
8:00 p.m. - in New Port Richey - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/25/2008 - 1O:OO a.m.- 
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
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



Case Schedulinflescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Last Revised 07/09/2008 at 9:20 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

----I OEP PSC-08-0427-PCO-WU, 6/27/08. 

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
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 060122-WU -- Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with Office of Public Counsel, and application for 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

limited proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinmehearing Assignment Information , Formerr:rEI.n, , ~ I I C;d;As;mEenn, , 
Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
OfFicers - A L L I C T I E D I &  I ALL CT ED M AG SK 

Commissioners Prehearin 
Officer 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060122-WU-OOO01-OO2 



1 CLK Official Fillng*"""6/27/2008 9:- AM ..**. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, June 27, 2008 923 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Sandy Simmons; Jean Hartman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

6/27/2008 9:ZO:OO AM 
060122-WU 
060122.OEP.jeh.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

r 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 



PARTY 
NAVE 

I I I 
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WSOOl I administration@aloha-water.com I No 
Better Water Now I I wayneforehand@verizon.net I No 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMIFSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAlL 
CODE ADDRES\ 

I 
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Friday, Jun 27, 2008 01:03 PM 



Friday, Jun 27, 2008 01:03 PM 



1 
CLKOfficial Filing****4/30/2008 1039 AM ..... 
From. Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Jean Hartman 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060122-WU; 060606-WS 
Filename / Path: 0601 22.or.040808.jeh.doc 

Wednesday, April 30,2008 10:24 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

WAdministrarivem Partics 0 Consmer 
4/30/2008 10:22:00 AM 

ORDER ESTABLISHING ABATEMENT 



ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTFR 
COMMlSSlOY 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAlL PARTY 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

I I I 

I 
WSOOl I administration@aloha-water.com I No 

I wayneforehand@verizon.net I No 
Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
Better Water Now 

Printed on 4l3012008 at 2:36:21 PM 
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Marguerite Lockard p S G - O S O / 3 9 -  pfdfi- W V  
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 0601 22 
Filename I Path: 060122.OR.021308.JEH.doc 

Monday, March 03,2008 325 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman; Ann Cole 

3/3/2008 32200 PM 

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 060122-WU today. Late filing was authorized earlier today by Ann 
Cole, who spoke with GCL Attorney Jean Hartman. 
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[FPSCSLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 
Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, February 15,2008 3:03 PM 
Subject: 

Attachments: 01201-08.pdf 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 931468) 

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

2/15/2008 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
Holland & Knight Law Firm 

Pnnted on 2/15/2008 at 3 02 PM 

~~ 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

WSOOl administration@aloha-water.com No 
bruce.may@hklaw.com No 



***** a CCA Official Fillng****4/2/2007 1 PM 

Matilda Sanders 
8 

?SC- 67 4 0 8  - 5- 
I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, April 02,2007 2:Ol PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060122ord.3.13.07.rg.doc 

4/2/2007 2:OO:OO PM 
Docket Number: 060122-WU 

ORDER APPROVING STIPULATION TO INCREASE 
SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES 

Pau 7 ine EVi3nS 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@mc.state.fl.us 
850-413-6195 

mailto:a@2gsc.state.fl.us 
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STATE OF FLORJDA 
COMMISSIONERS: GENERAL Co 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 

MICHAEL G. Coom 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 (850) 413-624.83 FE3 .. 9 

c; iJ I*;: -; I $  s { r, )\ 
C L E R H  

February 9,2007 

Mr. John Wharton, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Re: Docket Number 060122-WU - Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure by 
Aloha Utilities, Inc. and Office of Public Counsel. 

Dear Mi-. Wharton: 

Please find attached the Joint Petition to Approve Stipulation on Service Availability Charges 
for the above-referenced docket. Staff will file a copy in the docket file. 

Sincerely, a* 
Rosanne Gervasi 
Senior Attomey 

RGPE 

Enclosure 

cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (w/o enclosure) 



0 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: GENER-AL$CgFp&]$* ~ -. i.' 9 - LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN MICHAEL 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATIUNA J. MCMURRIAN 

(850) 413-6248 
i i 7FEB-9  Wi"4Ii: I;r* 

February 9,2007 

Mr. Stephen Reilly, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 

Re: Docket Number 060122-WU - Joint petition for 
Aloha Utilities, Inc. and Office of Public Counsel. 

Dear Mr. Reilly: 

ral f stipulation n procedure by 

Please find attached the Joint Petition to Approve Stipulation on Service Availability Charges 
for the above-referenced docket. Staff will file a copy in the docket file. 

Sincerely, 

LA* 
Rosanne Gervasi 
Senior Attorney 

RG/PE 

Enclosure 

cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (w/o enclosure) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 sHLTI\.zARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsceom Internet E-mail: contact@pscstatefl.us 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II 
KATIUNA J. McML" 

0 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

February 9,2007 

Mr. Stephen Redly, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, 
Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

:" 

Re: Docket Number 060122-VW - Joint p-tition for approval of stipulation on procedure b 
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

Sincerely, &A* 
Rosanne Gervasi 
Senior Attorney 

RG/PE 

Enclosure 

cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (w/o enclosure) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hnwv.floridapsmm Internet E-mail: contact@psstate.fl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS : 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

MICHAEL G. COOKE 
(850)41*@-%@8 -9 tt;i I I :  f 2 

' IfJ 
1.J 

CLEM 

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
Aloha Utilities, Inc. and Ofice of Public Counsel. 

Dear Mr. Wharton: 

Please find attached the Joint Petition to Approve Stipulation on Service Availability Charges 
for the above-referenced docket. Staff will file a copy in the docket file. 

Sincerely , 

Rosanne Gervasi 
Senior Attorney 

RGffE 

Enclosure 

cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (w/o enclosure) 



0 
DlvIsIo\ OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 

KATRMA J. TEW 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

February 15,2006 

Harold A. McLean 
Stephen C. Reilly 
Office of the Public Counsel 
1 1 1 W Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Re: Docket No. 060122-WU 

Dear Mr. McLean: 

Tlus will acknowledge receipt of a joiii petition for approval of stipulation on procedure by 
Aloha Utilities, Inc. and Office of Public Counsel, whch was filed in this office on February 13,2006, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statcfl.us 



DIVISIOK OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
0 

COMMISSIONERS: 

J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA DIRECTOR 

KATR~NA J. TEW 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 (850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

February 15,2006 

F. Marshall Deterding 
John L. Wharton 
Rose, Sundstrom, & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 060122-VVU 

Dear Mr. Deterding: 

This will acknowledge ratipt  of a joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure by 
Aloha Utilities, Inc. and Office of Public Counsel, whch was filed in this office on February 13,2006, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afiirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes 	 ~ 

Docket No.060122-WU Date Docketed: 02/13/2006 Title: 	 Joint petition for approva l of stipulation on procedure by 
Aloha Utilities , Inc. and Office of Public Counsel. 

Company: Aloha Utilities, Inc. me, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
t.Adm. tntive_Partiel_CouUDler 
DOCUMENT NO. D?3/D --07 
DISTRIBDnON: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Oates 


OPR Staff 
 @J Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7 . 


Staff Counsel 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COllll1ission Comnission Panel 33. 
Hearing Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CCA: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng Off'lcer ( s ) ·Preheanng Offlcer 
COllll1issioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL J ED J OS J AR J CT J TW 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

EO I OS I AR I CT ITW 

J J J J 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0llll11SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COllll1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full COllll1ission decides the case. 

PSC/CCAOI5-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete 

Docket No. 060122 - WU Date Docketed: 02/13/2006 Title: Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure by 
Aloha Utilities, Inc. and Office of Public Counsel. 

Company: Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA CMP ECR (GCl) PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(" 0 " i ndi cates OPR) r--=~--r---=::"':':"'--'---=':x::"':':"'~---"::"=-x=---r-:"=--'---'.,;,;;:"":""--'-I-=-=':"--r--=-:::"":"'--'------' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff R Gervasi [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE1. Staff Recommendation 02/16/2006 
2. Agenda NONE 02/28/2006 

NONE3. Standard Order 03/20/2006 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 09/20/2006 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Gervasi 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) T Devlin, T Rendell 11. 


M Willis 
 12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30 . 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COlll11ission -L COlll11ission Panel 33.-Hearing Staff 34.-

3S. 
Date filed with CCA: 02/16/2006 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

COlll11issioners 
 Hrg 

Exam 


Staff 


All 1 ED I os I AR I CT I TW 

X 
 1 I I I I 


- Hearing Officer(s) 
COlll11issioners 
 ADM 


ED 
 I OS I AR I CTITW 


I I I I 
 X 


Prehearinq Off'lcer 


Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0lll111SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved : 
Where one COlll11issioner , a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02 /1612006
assigned the full COlll11ission decides the case. 

PSC/CCA01S-C (Rev. 01/03) <, COMPLETED EVENTS 



Program Modul!;: A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignment~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due 
OPR Staff R Gervasi [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 

l. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aqenda 
3. Order - Procedural 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Gervasi 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) C Bulecza-Banks 11. 

T Devlin, T Rendell 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16 . 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29 . 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full COl1111ission ...!... Conrnission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CCA: 12104/2006 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 are as follows: 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
SAME 

Dates 

Current 

12/07/2006 
12/19/2006 
01/08/2007 
03/20/2007 

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete 

Docket No. 060122-WU Date Docketed: 02113/2006 Title: Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure by 
Aloha Utilities, Inc. and Office of Public Counsel. 

Company: Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" O· i ndi cates OPR) 

CCA CMP ECR (GCl) PIF RCA SCR SGA 
r-~~'-~~~~~~~~~~~~-'--~~~~~-r~~~~--~

X X 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

- Chalrman Completes Asslgnments 

- Hearinq 0 f ficer(s) Preheannq 0ff·lcer 
COl1111issioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All r ED I OS I AR I CT I TW 
X I I I I I 

COl1111issioners ADM 

ED I OS I AR I CTITW 

I I I I X 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Conrnlssloner is Panel Chairman : 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full COl1111ission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

fj)(&f 
121041200'"6 

PSC/CCAOI5-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Schedul i ng Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes 

Docket No. 060122-WU Date Docketed : 02(1312006 Title: Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure by 
Aloha Utilities, Inc. and Office of Public Counsel. 

Company: Aloha Utilities , Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA CMP ECR (GCl) PIF RCA SCR SGA 
'-~~.-~~-.--~~~~~-r--~-'.-~~.-~~~~~~~--~ 

('0 " indicates OPR) 	 X X 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. 	 Ti me Schedule 
Program Module A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTA TIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff R Gervasi, L Holley ~ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

Staff Counsel R Gervasi, L Holley 

OCRs (ECR) C Bulecza-Banks 
T Devlin, B Fletcher 
T Rpndpll 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission X Commission Panel -
Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date fi 1ed with CCA: 0211312007 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

NONE1. Staff Recommendation 
NONE2. Aqenda 
NONE3. Tariff Order 
NONE4 . Consummatinq Order if No Protest 

5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33 . 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

03/01/2007 
03/13/2007 
04/02/2007 
04/26/2007 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I EO I CT I MM I Cl I C2 

X I I I I I 

- Hearinq 0ff icer ( s ) 
Commissioners ADM 

ED 1 CT 1 MM J Cl 1 C2 

I I I I X 

Preh lcerearlng Off ' 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlsSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commi s sioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Q~jJj 12007
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CCAOI5-C (Rev, 01/03) " COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 060122-WU Date Docketed: 02/1312006 Title: Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with 
Office of Public Counsel, and application for limited 
proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha 

Company : Aloha Utilities, Inc. Utilities, Inc . 

Official 
last Day 

Filing Date: 
to Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to: 
(U 0 " i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM ClK CMP ( ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
r-"':"'=~--rl--.::.=.:...-.-----=..::...---.~=-:x~--.-=-:x7---r-:....::..:-'TI-:..=--.:-.--=-=..:...--r--.:=-=-:........, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19; Al(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff B Fletcher [IJ Current CASR revision 1evel 
C Bulecza-Banks 
T Rendell , T Walden I. Staff Recommendation 

2. Aqenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
S. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
B . 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17 . 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: n. 

32. 
Full Commission L Commission Panel - H. 
Hearing Examiner Staff H. 

- -
H. 

Date fi 1ed wi th ClK: 10/2S/2007 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- HearinQ Officer(s) hPre earlng 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Dates 

Current 

01/16/2008 
01/29/2008 
02/18/2008 
03/10/2008 
03/13/2008 
03/27/ 2008 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I ED I CT r MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

I J I I X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1012S12007
assigned the full Commission decides the case . 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev . 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

>ection 1 - Offi ce of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 060122 -WU Date Docketed: 02/1312006 

Company: Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Ti tl e: Joi nt peti ti on for approval of sti pul ation on procedure with 
Office of Public Counsel, and application for limited 
proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha 
Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM ClK CMP (ECR) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF RCA SCR SGA 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19; Al(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due 

OPR Staff B Fletcher ~ Current CASR revision level Previous 
C Bulecza-Banks 
T Walden I. Staff Recommendation SAME 

2. ~enda SAME 
3. PAA Order SAME 
4. Protest Period Expires SAME 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/ 27/2008 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs II. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case : 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 01129/2008 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40 . 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Of icer sf ( ) P hre earlng Off·lcer 

Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Dates 

Current 

01/31/2008 
02/12/2008 
03/03 / 2008 
03/24/2008 
03/ 27/ 2008 
04/ 07/ 2008 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I r I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I 1 1 J X 

Approved : 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ClJ lht 

Date: OV 912008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 060122-WU Date Docketed: 02/13/2006 

Company: Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Title: Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with 
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

ADM ClK CMP ( ECR) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF RCA SCR SGA 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 
Program Module A19; Al(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 

St a ff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff B Fletcher 
C Bulecza-Banks 
T Walden 1. Protest Period Expires 

2 . Agenda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman 8 . 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15 . 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel -

~ Current CASR revision level 

...x... 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date fi 1 ed wi th ClK: 04/0212008 36. 
37 . 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 lcer sff· ( ) P hre earl ng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

SAME 03 / 24/2008 
SAME 04/ 08/2008 
SAME 04/28/2008 

04/07/ 2008 04/30/ 2008 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I 1 J I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date : 
assigned the full Commission decides the case . 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev . 04/07) ,., COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 060122-WU Date Docketed: 02/13/2006 Title: 	 Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with 
Office of Public Counsel, and application for limited 
proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha 

Company: Aloha Utilities, Inc. 	 Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA 5CR 5GA 
r------.------,-------r-~X~-.--~X~-.-------r------~~~-.--~-, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Iime Schedu1e 
Program Module A19; Al(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUJlfENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff B Fletcher ~ Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks 
T Walden 1. Protest Period Expires 

2. Testimony & Exhibits - Company 
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 
4. Testimony & Exhibits, If Any - Staff 
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
7. Notice of Prehearing 

Staff Coull~gl J Hartman 8. FAW Notice Filed - Hearinq 
9. Prehearing Statements 

10. Notice of Hearina 
OCRs 11. Prehearing 

12. Discovery Actions Complete 
13. TI int of Pr<>h"''lrina Du~ 
14. H~arina (11124 25/08) 
15. ina Ord~r 
16. Tranc;cril'lt of Hl>ar;no Due 
17. Briefc; DUI> 
18. Staff lation 
19. Aaenda 
20. St;:on,.br.-l Ord~r - Cloc;e If No AnDeal I .. Filed 
21. AnDeal .. Period EXl'lirec; 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .l Commission Panel -­ 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -­
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 07/01/2008 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng lcer sOff· ( ) P hre eanng Off·lcer 

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
08/05/2008 
09/16/2008 
10/01/2008 
10/14/2008 
10/15/2008 
10/24/2008 
10/28/2008 
10/30/2008 
11/07/2008 
11/12/2008 
11/12/2008 
1112112008 
1112412008 
1112612008 
1210812008 
12/24/2008 
01114/2009 
01l27L2009 
02/16/2009 
OY0312009 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/0912008 at 9:20 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competiti ve MarketslEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 060122-WU -- Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with Office of Public Counsel , and application for 
limited proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

1111212008 

1112412008 

1112512008 

Tallahassee / E-148 

New Port Richey 

New Port Richey 

9:30 a. - 11 :00 a. 

10:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

10:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED IMM AG SK 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

Commissioners 

CT AG SK ADMED IMM 
X 


Remarks: OEP PSC-08-0427-PCO-WU, 6/27/08. 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 060122-WU-0000I-002 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 

Docket NO.060122-WU Date Docketed: 02/13/2006 

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

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(. 0' i ndi cates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19; A1(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due 

OPR Staff B Fletcher [§J Current CASR revision level Previous 
C Bulecza-Banks 
T Walden I. Protest Period Expires SAME 

2. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 
3. Testimony & Exhibits, If Any - Staff SAME 
4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearinq SAME 
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 
6. Notice of Prehearing SAME 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 

Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. Prehearinq Statements SAME 
9. Notice of Hearing SAME 

10. Prehearina SAME 
OCRs II. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 

12. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 
13. Hearina (11/24 25/08) SAME 
14. Prehearina Order SAME 
15. Tran: ;cri Dt of Heari na Due SAME 
16. Brie1's Due SAME 
17. Staf R, bt:ion SAME 
18. Aaenl la SAME 
19. Standard Order - Close If No ADneal Is Filed SAME 
20. Annealc; Period Exnirec; SAME 
2I. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..1L Corrrni ssi on Panel - B. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- -

35. 
Date fil ed with CLK: 07/01/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Dates 

Current 

03/24/2008 
09/16/2008 
10/01/2008 
10/14/2008 
10/15/2008 
10/24/2008 
10/28/2008 
10/30/2008 
11/07/2008 
11/12/2008 
11/12/2008 
11/21/2008 
11/24/2008 
11/26 2008 
12/08 2008 
12/24 2008 
01/13 2009 
01/26 2009 
02116/2009 
03/03/2009 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: ~~ 
- Hearlng 0 fficer(s) Preheal'lng Off'lcer ~ . 

Corrrnissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Corrrnissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Corrrnlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Corrrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full Corrrnission decides the case. 

Staff Member is Approved:
Date: 

~f~r 
~:Ji008 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Aavice 

Last Revised 09/2912008 at 4:33 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Number: 060 I 22-WU -- Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with Office of Public Counsel, and application for 
limited proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

11112/2008 

11124/2008 

11/25/2008 

03/23/2009 

04/08/2009 

04/09/2009 

Tallahassee / E-148 

New Port Richey 

New Port Richey 

1 :30 p. - 3:00 p. 

10:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

10:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Remarks: 

Commissioners 

ALL leT lED IMMIAG ISK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners 

CTIED IMM AG SKIADM 

I I I 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL leT lED MM AG SK 

X J 1 

Commissioners 

CT IEDJM~AG1SK1ADM 
I J 1 lxJ 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060122-WU-00001-003 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clel 

Docket No . 060122 -WU Date Docketed : 02/13/2006 Title: Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with 
Office of Public Counsel, and application for limited 
proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County , by Aloha 

Company: Aloha Utilities, Inc. Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to : 
(. 0" i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC
.------,I----.--'-:x-:-'--.--:-x:-----.---r-----.------.---.----, 

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

OPR Staff B Fletcher [ZJ Current CASR revision level Previous 
C Bulecza-Banks 
T Walden I. Hearinq (04/8-9/09) 11/ 24/2008 

2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS . 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30 . 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCol1111ission Panel - H. 
Heari ng Exami ner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/21/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: c)~
h . ff'- eanng lcer sH Off ' ( ) Pre eanng 0 lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0l11111SS10ner is Panel Chairman : 
the identical panel decides the case . 

Oates 

Current 

04/08/Z009 

COl1111issioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

COl1111issioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Approved:
Where one COl1111issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member ;s Date: 10 fl2008
assigned the full COI1111;ssion decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOIS -C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

Case Assi nment and Schedulin Record Page 1 of 1 

Secti on 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 


Docket No. 060122-WU Date Docketed: 02/13/2006 Title: Joint petltlon for approval of stipulation on procedure with 

Office of Public Counsel, and application for limited 
proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha 

Company: Aloha Utilities, Inc. Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(" O' i ndi cates OPR) .----.----,-.:..:.;.,.X,.=.--r-....,X.,.----r---...,------.--'--,-.....:...::...::..--,-----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module AI9;Al(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
T Walden SAME 02/16/2009l. Standard Order 

SAME2. Revised CASR Due 03/10/2009 
SAME3. Prehearing 03/23/2009 

11/24/2003 04/03/20094. Hearinq (04/8-9/09) Abatement to 3/2/09 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman 8 . 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15 . 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28 . 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...x.. Convnission Panel 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/26/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Convnissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

- Heanng 0ff · s 
Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM 1 AG J SK 

I I I I X 

Preheanng Off·lcerlcer ( ) 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Convnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/26/2009
assigned the full Convnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case~, ,heduling/Rescheduling ~ Jvice 

Last Revised 03/02/2009 at 4:29 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Tallahassee / E-148 

New Port Richey 

New Port Richey 

1:30 p. - 3:00 p. 

10:00a. ­ 8:00p. 

10:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

CT ED MM AG SK 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 

Officer 


CT 

Commissioners 

ED MM AG SK ADM 

Remarks: FGUA bought Aloha. Prehearing and hearing dates released. 

Commissioners 

CT MM AGED SK ADM 

X 


PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060122-WU-0000I-004 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 060122 - WU Date Docketed : 02 / 13/2006 

Company: Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Title : Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with 
Office of Public Counsel, and application for limited 
proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha 
Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend : 

Referred to: ADM ClK ( ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(" () " i ndi cates OPR) r-----.---....,---'-7X:-'---,----:X.,----,-----.-----.---'--.-.......:c..:...--.----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19; Al(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Sta ff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff B Fletcher [2J Current CASR revision 1evel 
C Bulecza-Banks 
T Walden l. Revised CASR Due 

2 . 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12 . 
B. 
14 . 
15. 
16 . 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date fil ed wi th ClK: 03/05/2009 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40 . 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng 0ff·lcer(s) P hre eanng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the ident i cal panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due 

Previous 

03/ 10/ 2009 

Dates 

Current 

04/ 30/ 2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM J AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/0512009 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) . COMPLETED EVENTS 



1 CCA Official Filing****4/27/20 10:38 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Pauline Evans 
Sent: Friday, April 27, 200710:38 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/27/2007 10:37:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060122-WU 
Filename I Path: 060122.co.rg.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Pau 7i ne Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6195 
pevans@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:a@psc.state.fl .us 

mailto:mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:pevans@psc.state.fl.us


1 CC: ;. O,fficial Filing****1/S/2007 :12 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Pauline Evans 
Sent: Monday, January 08,200710:39 AM 
To : CCA - Orders I Notices J ~ 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/8/200710:37:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060122-WU 
Filename I Path: 060122or.rg.doc 

ORDER APPROVING STIPULATION 

pau7ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6195 
pevans@psc.state.fi .us 

mailto:pevans@psc.state.fi.us


CCA Official Filing 
3/1/20061:26 PM******* **** 

Timolyn Henry 

1:26 PM********** 

01 &, 1 - .s 
Timolyn Henry******l 

-~. ::c 
'.J 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, March 01, 2006 12:54 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

3/1/200612:53:00 PM 
060122-WU 
0601220rder.ldh.doc 

I SH R-I P11:26 

'V, . 'I SSIOH 
CLERK 

Copied to gcorders. Has attachments, will bring down copy of order. 

Mary 

1 




